



Meeting Agenda and Reports
Monday, January 23rd, 2017

Upcoming Events / Meetings

1. Winter Gala, 1/28/17 in Boone Arledge Auditorium
2. Glass House Rocks, 2/2/17 in Lerner

Position Updates

1. President
 - a. Welcome Back!
 - b. Delay in door installation at the Mudd 120th street entrance
 - c. CCSC Presentation on LGBTQ+ Space in Lerner
 - d. Recharge training
 - i. Tentatively 10am-4pm Friday, February 10
 - ii. Sessions on diversity and inclusion
 - iii. 2-3 sessions of council/committee specific topics
 - iv. Looking for 1 rep and 1 class council volunteer
 1. Andres
 2. Tyler
 3. Zoha
 - e. Food Bank Meeting
 - i. Continuing to fund retroactively
 - ii. 7/17 utilizing students were SEAS
 - iii. Volunteers to help with food disbursement?
 1. Piyushi
 2. Akul
 3. Izzet
 - f. Term Bill Increase
2. VP Policy
 - a. Communication
 - i. New Space in Lerner
 - ii. Smoking Policy
 - iii. CCE Report
 - b. CSA Survey
 - i. Communicated to Communications Committee
 - c. Carleton Commons
 - i. Deans Brovman & Morrison rejected our proposal RE Legos & Coloring Books
 - ii. Dean Brovman is deciding on whether to allow a printer (following our survey)
 - d. ODS Survey
 - i. I think we can push it out either this week or next (Adriana)
 - e. Constitutional Amendment
 - i. Long-term policy initiatives to bind future councils to
 - ii. Will draft this week
 - f. LGBTQ Space on Campus

- i. Welcome Grant Pace!
 - g. Mental Health
 - i. Policy discussed suicide yesterday
 - ii. Obviously complex issue--> will be working on this in the future
- 3. VP Finance
 - a. JCCC
 - i. Columbia Raas: \$1980.00 for transportation to Raas Royalty, a national competition at Indiana University | \$435.60 paid for by ESC
- 4. VP Communication
 - a. Working on Website
 - b. Wikithon
 - c. Submit Updates on Time
- 5. VP Student Life
 - a. Lunar Gala Cosponsorship
 - b. E-week Updates
 - c. Glass House Rocks Updates (Ben)
 - d. Jack Yuen - Alumni Affairs (Amanda)
 - i. Student Dinners
 - e. Soulcycle??
- 6. 2017
 - a. Lerner Pub and Glass House Rocks
- 7. 2018
 - a. Boat Cruise (+CCSC, SGA)
 - i. 4/20
 - ii. Reaching out to GS
 - b. Q-Zip Distribution
 - c. Subsidized t-shirts
 - d. CCE Alumni Database
 - e. Padfolio Distribution
- 8. 2019
 - a. Welcome our new rep!
 - b. Free 2019 Mugs being ordered tomorrow
 - c. Sophomore formal planning underway
 - d. Talks with CCE for Sophomore Interview Training
 - e. Attending Student Health Advisory Committee Meeting this Thursday (Jan 26th)
 - i. Election Follow Up: Women's Health & Resources @CU
- 9. First Generation Low Income Representative
 - a. Confirmed with the provost that legal aid will be provided for undocumented students
 - b. Pro bono legal support
- 10. Technology Representative
 - a. Website back up
 - i. 6 missing photos

Discussion Topics

- 1. Tampon Initiative (Danielle)
 - a. Working with Abby from CCSC as a coordinator.
 - b. Looking for volunteers from ESC who are willing to take part in the initiative by restocking tampons/pads
- 2. M.S. Express Application (Amanda)
 - a. Should the GPA requirement be lower?
 - b. Unable to provide international or undocumented students with their own application

3. Venmo vs Eventbrite (3.5% fee) for allowing student groups to accept monetary contributions; hopeful of achieving some success w/ Policy on this
4. Recent Deaths At Columbia